

## Appendix A: References

American Public Transit Association, 1999. *Public Transportation and the Nation's Economy*. <http://www.apta.com/research/info/online/documents/vary.pdf>. Accessed on November 19, 2008.

Antelope Valley Transportation Authority. "AVTA Route 785." [http://www.avta.com/commuter/commuter\\_route785.htm](http://www.avta.com/commuter/commuter_route785.htm). Accessed on November 18, 2008.

California Association of Realtors, 1999. "Housing Price Data, 3<sup>rd</sup> Quarter, 1999."

California Environmental Protection Agency – State Water Resources Control Board. "The Plan for California's Nonpoint Source Pollution Control Program." <http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/nps/protecting.html>. Accessed on November 19, 2008.

California Regional Water Quality Control Board, 1994. *Water Quality Control Plan, Los Angeles Region: Basin Plan for the Coastal Watersheds of Los Angeles and Ventura Counties*. [http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb4/water\\_issues/programs/basin\\_plan/basin\\_plan\\_documentation.shtml](http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb4/water_issues/programs/basin_plan/basin_plan_documentation.shtml). Accessed on November 19, 2008.

Cartifact, 2007. "DowntownLos Angeles." (map)

City of Gardena. "Gardena Municipal Bus Lines." <http://www.ci.gardena.ca.us/government/Transportation/Maps.asp>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

City of Los Angeles Department of Transportation. "LADOT Transit Online." <http://www.ladottransit.com>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

City of Los Angeles Department of Transportation. "Traffic Volume Counts." [http://ladot.lacity.org/tf\\_hist\\_auto\\_counts.htm](http://ladot.lacity.org/tf_hist_auto_counts.htm). Accessed on November 19, 2008.

City of Los Angeles, 2003. *Central City Community Plan*. <http://cityplanning.lacity.org/complan/pdf/CCYCPTXT.PDF>. Accessed on November 19, 2008.

City of Los Angeles, 2005. *LAPD Police Headquarters Draft Environmental Impact Report*.

City of Los Angeles, Bureau of Engineering. "NavigateLA." <http://navigatela.lacity.org>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

City of Los Angeles, Department of City Planning, Office of Historic Resources. "Historic Preservation Overlay Zones." <http://www.preservation.lacity.org/hpoz/la>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

City of Los Angeles, Department of City Planning, Office of Historic Resources. "Historic-Cultural Monument Report." <http://cityplanning.lacity.org/complan/HCM/HCM.CFM>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

City of Los Angeles, Department of City Planning, Office of Historic Resources. "Proposed Historic Preservation Overlay Zones." <http://www.preservation.lacity.org/hpoz/proposed>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

City of Los Angeles. "Angels Walk." <http://www.lacity.org/angelswalk/index.htm>. Accessed on November 19, 2008.

City of Los Angeles. "General Plan." <http://www.lacity.org/PLN/Cwd/GnlPln/index.htm>. Accessed on November 12, 2008

City of Montebello. "Montebello Bus Lines." <http://www.cityofmontebello.com/depts/transit/bus/default.asp>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

City of Santa Clarita. "City of Santa Clarita Transit." <http://www.santa-clarita.com/cityhall/admin/transit/>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

City of Santa Monica. "Big Blue Bus – Bus Routes." <http://www.bigbluebus.com/busroutes/index.asp>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

City of Torrance. "Bus Routes & Schedules." <http://www.ci.torrance.ca.us/128.htm>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles and Little Tokyo Planning and Design Guidelines Joint Task Force, 2005. *Little Tokyo Planning and Design Guidelines*.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles, 1967. *Bunker Hill Urban Renewal Project Amended Redevelopment Plan*. [http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/Bunker\\_Hill/upload/bhredevelopmentplan.pdf](http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/Bunker_Hill/upload/bhredevelopmentplan.pdf). Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles, 1970. *Little Tokyo Redevelopment Project – The Redevelopment Plan*. [http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/Little\\_Tokyo/upload/littletokyoredevelopmentplan.pdf](http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/Little_Tokyo/upload/littletokyoredevelopmentplan.pdf). Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles, 1975. *Redevelopment Plan for Central Business District Redevelopment Project*. <http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/CBD/upload/cbd.pdf>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles, 2002. *Amendment to the Redevelopment Plan for the Central Business District Redevelopment Project*.

<http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/CBD/upload/cbdamendment1.pdf>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles, 2002. *Redevelopment Plan for the Central Industrial Redevelopment Project*. [http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/Central\\_Industrial/upload/centralindustrial-2.pdf](http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/Central_Industrial/upload/centralindustrial-2.pdf). Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles, 2002. *Redevelopment Plan for the City Center Redevelopment Project*. [http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/City\\_Center/upload/citycenter.pdf](http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/City_Center/upload/citycenter.pdf). Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles, 2005. *Bunker Hill Redevelopment Project Five-Year Implementation Plan*. [http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/Bunker\\_Hill/upload/BH-5YrPlan2004-2009-2.pdf](http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/Bunker_Hill/upload/BH-5YrPlan2004-2009-2.pdf). Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles, 2006. *Feasibility Study for the Resurrection of the Red Car Trolley Services in the Los Angeles Downtown Area*.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles, 2007. *Central Business District Redevelopment Project Area (Amended) Five-Year Implementation Plan*. <http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/CBD/upload/CB%205-Year%20Plan%201Nov2007%20final.pdf>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles, 2007. *Central Industrial Redevelopment Project Area Five Year Implementation Plan*. [http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/Central\\_Industrial/upload/CI%205-Year%20Plan%201Nov2007%20FINAL1.pdf](http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/Central_Industrial/upload/CI%205-Year%20Plan%201Nov2007%20FINAL1.pdf). Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles, 2007. *City Center Redevelopment Project Area Five-Year Implementation Plan*. [http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/City\\_Center/upload/CT%205-Year%20Plan%201Nov2007%20final%20revised.pdf](http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/City_Center/upload/CT%205-Year%20Plan%201Nov2007%20final%20revised.pdf). Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles, 2007. *Little Tokyo Redevelopment Project Area Five-Year Implementation Plan*. [http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/Little\\_Tokyo/upload/LT5YRImplementationPlan07.pdf](http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Projects/Little_Tokyo/upload/LT5YRImplementationPlan07.pdf). Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles. "Development Opportunities." <http://www.crala.net/internet-site/Development>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

County of Los Angeles, 2008. *Draft General Plan*. <http://planning.lacounty.gov/generalplan>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Downtown Center Business Improvement District, 2007. *Downtown Los Angeles Housing Information*.

Downtown Strategic Plan Advisory Committee, Steering Committee, 1993. *Metro Blue Line Connector in Downtown Los Angeles: Alignment and Station Location Recommendations*.

Federal Emergency Management Agency. "Mapping Information Platform."  
<http://hazards.fema.gov>. Accessed on November 19, 2008.

Federal Transit Administration, 2006. *Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment*.

Federal Transit Administration, Office of Planning and Environment, US Department of Transportation, 2007. *Proposed Guidelines on New Starts/Small Starts Policies and Procedures*.

Federal Transit Administration. "Additional Guidance on Local Initiation of Alternatives Analysis Planning Studies."  
[http://www.fta.dot.gov/printer\\_friendly/planning\\_environment\\_2590.html](http://www.fta.dot.gov/printer_friendly/planning_environment_2590.html). Accessed on November 12, 2008.

Federal Transit Administration. "New Starts Project Planning & Development."  
[http://www.fta.dot.gov/planning/planning\\_environment\\_5221.html](http://www.fta.dot.gov/planning/planning_environment_5221.html). Accessed on November 12, 2008.

Foothill Transit. "Schedules and Routes."  
[http://www.foothilltransit.org/Schedules\\_Routes/index.htm](http://www.foothilltransit.org/Schedules_Routes/index.htm). Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Gebhard, David, 1994. *Los Angeles Architectural Guide*.

Grand Avenue Authority, 2006. *Final Environmental Impact Report for the Grand Avenue Project*.

Grand Avenue LS – The Related Companies, Gehry Partners L.L.P., 2006. *Grand Avenue Phase One, Entitlement Package*.

Lantis, David W. et al., 1966. *California: Land of Contrast*.

Los Angeles Civic Center Authority, 1997. *Los Angeles Civic Center Shared Facilities and Enhancement Plan*.

Los Angeles Convention Center. "Things to Do While Visiting Los Angeles."  
<https://www.lacclink.com/pages/shared/thingsToDo/venues/?menu=>. Accessed on November 19, 2008.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 1993. *Blue Line Connection Draft Preliminary Planning Study*.



Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 1994. *Rail Transit Design Criteria & Standards*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 1998. *Regional Transit Alternatives Analysis*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2000. *Eastside Transit Corridor Study Re-evaluation/Major Investment Study*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2001. *2001 Long Range Transportation Plan*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2002. *Final Report, Los Angeles Metro Rapid Demonstration Program*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2002. *Los Angeles Eastside Corridor Final Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement/Final Subsequent Environmental Impact Report*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2003. *Short Range Transportation Plan for Los Angeles County*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2004. *Congestion Management Program for Los Angeles*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2004. *Regional Light Rail Connector Study Summary*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2004. *Metro Rail Onboard Survey*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2005. *Los Angeles Mid-City Westside Transit Corridor/Mid-City Exposition Light Rail Transit Project Final Environmental Impact Statement/Environmental Impact Report*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2005. *Bicycle Transportation Strategic Plan*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2007. *Countywide Congestion Mitigation Fee Feasibility Study*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2008. *Draft 2008 Long Range Transportation Plan*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2008. *Regional Connector Final Purpose and Need Report*.



Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2008. *Regional Connector Final Project Early Scoping Report*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2008. *Regional Connector Final Alternatives Analysis Methodology Report*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2008. *Regional Connector Final Alternatives Identification Report*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, 2008. *Regional Connector Final Initial Screening of Alternatives Report*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. "Metro Bus and Rail System Map." [http://www.metro.net/riding\\_metro/maps/images/System\\_Map.pdf](http://www.metro.net/riding_metro/maps/images/System_Map.pdf). Accessed on November 12, 2008.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. "Metro Rail System Map." [http://www.metro.net/riding\\_metro/maps/images/rail\\_map.pdf](http://www.metro.net/riding_metro/maps/images/rail_map.pdf). Accessed on November 12, 2008.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. "Metro Rail System Map – Future Lines." [http://www.metro.net/riding\\_metro/maps/images/rail\\_map\\_future.pdf](http://www.metro.net/riding_metro/maps/images/rail_map_future.pdf). Accessed on November 12, 2008.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. "Ridership Statistics." [http://www.metro.net/news\\_info/ridership\\_avg.htm](http://www.metro.net/news_info/ridership_avg.htm). Accessed on November 12, 2008.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. "Timetables." [http://www.metro.net/riding\\_metro/riders\\_guide/planning\\_trip.htm](http://www.metro.net/riding_metro/riders_guide/planning_trip.htm). Accessed on November 12, 2008.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2008. *Draft Capital Cost Estimate Technical Memorandum*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. "Joint Development Program." [http://www.metro.net/projects\\_programs/joint\\_development.htm](http://www.metro.net/projects_programs/joint_development.htm). Accessed on November 12, 2008.

Los Angeles County Transportation Commission, 1989. *Pasadena-Los Angeles Light Rail Transit Project Draft EIR*.

Los Angeles County Transportation Commission, 1994. *Pasadena – Los Angeles Light Rail Transit Project Final Supplemental Environmental Impact Report*.

Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority, 2007. *2007 Greater Los Angeles Homeless Count*. <http://www.lahsa.org/homelesscount.asp>. Accessed on November 19, 2008.

Orange County Transportation Authority. "Bus Information."  
[http://www.octa.net/schedules\\_maps.aspx](http://www.octa.net/schedules_maps.aspx). Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Orange Empire Railway Museum. "A Short History of the Pacific Electric."  
<http://www.oerm.org/pages/pehistory.html>. Accessed on November 13, 2008.

Project Restore, 2007. *Civic Crossroads Draft Concept Plan*.

Rideshare Services Group. "CommuteSmart." <http://www.commutessmart.info>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.

Sanborn Fire Insurance Company, 1950. "Los Angeles Sanborn Maps."

South Coast Air Quality Management District, 2007. *Air Quality Management Plan*.  
<http://www.aqmd.gov/aqmp/07aqmp/index.html>. Accessed on November 19, 2008.

Southern California Air Quality Management District, 1993. *California Environmental Quality Act Air Quality Handbook*.

Southern California Association of Governments, 2004. *2004 Regional Transportation Plan: Destination 2030*.

Southern California Association of Governments, 2007. *State of the Region Report*.

Southern California Association of Governments, 2008. *Draft 2008 Regional Transportation Plan*.

Southern California Association of Governments, 2008. *Regional Comprehensive Plan and Guide*.

Southern California Association of Governments. "Census Data (Year 2000 Census Data)."  
<http://www.scag.ca.gov/census>. Accessed on November 12, 2008.

Southern California Regional Rail Authority. "Metrolink Fact Sheet."  
[http://www.metrolinktrains.com/documents/About/Fact\\_Sheet\\_Dec07\\_2Q.pdf](http://www.metrolinktrains.com/documents/About/Fact_Sheet_Dec07_2Q.pdf). Accessed on November 12, 2008.

State of California Department of Conservation. "California Geological Survey – Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zones." <http://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/rghm/ap/Pages/Index.aspx>. Accessed on November 19, 2008.

State of California Department of Fish and Game. "California Natural Diversity Database."  
<http://www.dfg.ca.gov/biogeodata/cnddb>. Accessed on November 12 2008.

State of California Department of Housing and Community Development. "TOD Housing Program." <http://www.hcd.ca.gov/fa/tod>. Accessed on November 12, 2008.



State of California Department of Parks and Recreation, Office of Historic Preservation. "California Historical Landmarks, Los Angeles County." [http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?page\\_id=21427](http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?page_id=21427) . Accessed on November 18, 2008.

State of California Department of Toxic Substances Control. "DTSC Databases." <http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/database/index.cfm>. Accessed on November 12, 2008.

State of California Office of Historic Preservation. "California Historical Resources Information System." [http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/?page\\_id=1068](http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/?page_id=1068). Accessed on October 15, 2008.

State of California Public Utilities Code. <http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html>. Accessed on November 12, 2008.

Transit Coalition, 2005. *Downtown Regional Connector*.

Transportation Research Board, 1980. *Transportation Research Circular, No. 212, Interim Materials on Highway Capacity*.

United States Census Bureau. "Census 2000 Gateway." <http://www.census.gov/main/www/cen2000.html>. Accessed on November 12, 2008.

United States Environmental Protection Agency. "National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)." <http://cfpub.epa.gov/npdes/>. Accessed on November 19, 2008.

United States National Park Service. "National Register Information System." <http://www.nr.nps.gov/nrloc1.htm>. Accessed on November 18, 2008.